Kineolith, B.Cs
Bov. 26/88.

Piteh Burn Esq.
Inspector of Indian Agencies,

Victoria, B.C.

Dear SAi¥j~

We have send you
$¢ our Indian Agent, Mr. We

this copy of letters which we forward

E.Collison of FPrince R ert, B.Co Weo
yeay about the acoount

have taken up thie matter with him cvor{
1ol of Plectric Lights alseo

of Kinocolith Indian Councll for mater

and Kineolith faw Mill. We would ask youwr vindnese to help wue
for the outstending sccount ag you heve andeyetand thie is very
puch overdue and we mderstand thet the ineolith Band will have
the nono{ coming from thelr demage of timber etce and we will
ask you if popeibhl to pay the acoomnt from lyust Funde ar Ve
have mone?’ acoovnnt to be nettled vom will Iinu &I Loge s platement

of accounte

1. 11080
/E0-T-4

vol

oz will help ue ont Io¥ fhin matier.

I meny g 4 4 -
STUBTANE JOL

fhank you in advance,

c-Il-2,

Yours falthfnlly,

ptewart Lrose
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Per D.He
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F

Please o not tThrow this Letter la your waate paper basket.
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